

Profile



Jeffrey C. Arnzen

Jeffrey C. Arnzen was licensed as an attorney in 1981 and is an associate attorney with the firm. Mr. Arnzen's practice is concentrated in the areas of residential and commercial real estate (acquisition, development, construction, financing, title insurance, leasing & 1031 exchanges) as well as banking, probate and private legal matters. He has significant experience in litigation, particularly banking and mortgage related litigation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

October 2007 to Present: GERNER & KEARNS CO., L.P.A., Associate Attorney
2006 - 2007: Strategic Property Exchanges, LLC (Robison Law Firm)
1981 - 2006: Arnzen, Wentz, Molloy, Laber & Storm, P.S.C.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

1981 Salmon P. Chase College of Law, Juris Doctor
1978 Xavier University, Bachelor of Science

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

Attorney in Kentucky
Supreme Court of Kentucky
United States District Court, Eastern District of Kentucky

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

Kentucky State Bar Association
Northern Kentucky Bar Association